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Invoices TFS

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 16 April 2024 09:10
To: Invoices TFS; Parag Pandey
Cc: Vikas Kapoor; Rituparn Sharma; Pratap Singh
Subject: RE: Mr.Robin  Car rental  bill
Attachments: Mr Robin Pannu bill.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear team, 
 
Please process.  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 7:00 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mr.Robin Car rental bill 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
HI Ameet JI 

  

Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bill that was used Mr. Robin on dated 28.02.24 

  

  

Request your make the payment as per same. 

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

  

Pratap Singh 

CT0031
Highlight

CT0031
Highlight



2

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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Invoices TFS

From: Collections Pannu Car <collections@pannucarrental.com>
Sent: 01 June 2024 12:50
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Accounts-Pannu; BILL PANNU CARS; Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Parag Pandey; Pratap Singh
Subject: Re: Mr.Robin Car rental bill (Invoice no 15951, amount of 5158/-)
Attachments: image001.png; 15951.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Dear Team, 
Greetings of the Day!!! 
 
 
Please find an invoice copy attached herewith.  
 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 Shahnawaj 

Accounts executive  

+91-9582689500 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

Pannu Car Rentals Pvt.Ltd. 

Head Office : Shop no.G-22, G.Floor,Plot No.10,Vardhman Vahanoff Plaza Pocket-7, Sector-12,Dwarka,New Delhi-110078 

Email : collections@pannucarrental.com  

dileep@pannucarrental.com , accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com 

Website: www.pannucarrental.com, www.selfdrives.in 

 
 
On Sat, Jun 1, 2024 at 12:46 PM Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Sir, 

  

 You don't often get email from collections@pannucarrental.com. Learn why this is important  
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   Please share us bill copy as per trail mail. Previse bill copy charged to TFSPL.  

  

Invoice no  Invoice Date Client Name Guest Net Amt 
15951 17-04-24 SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED MR. ROBIN 5158 

  

  

From: Collections Pannu Car <collections@pannucarrental.com>  
Sent: 01 June 2024 11:59 
To: Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Accounts-Pannu <accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com>; BILL PANNU CARS <bill@pannucarrental.com> 
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

  

.Hope you are doing well 

  

As per trailing mail, can we have the payment status of the pending invoice as detailed below.  

  

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

  

  

On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 10:27 AM BILL PANNU CARS <bill@pannucarrental.com> wrote: 

yes sir 

  

On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 10:26 AM <accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Jai, 

   Have you done ?? 

As per trailing mail. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Dileep Gupta + 91 8860230005 

Pannu Car Rentals Pvt.Ltd. 

  

  

  

From: accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com <accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:28 PM 
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To: 'BILL PANNU CARS' <bill@pannucarrental.com> 
Subject: FW: Mr.Robin Car rental bill 

  

  

  

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 1:43 PM 
To: accounts@indiacarrentalservices.com 
Cc: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; bill@pannucarrental.com 
Subject: RE: Mr.Robin Car rental bill 

  

  

Hi SIR, 

     We have sent an email to you , with a link to the our web portal via the procuresens@safalsoftcom.com email address for vendor creation, Before submitting the final version, kindly save all the data as a draft, as per below 
snap and then submit it for final vendor creation. 

  

 

Thanks & Regards, 

Invoice Helpdesk  

  

  

  

  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: 18 April 2024 10:05 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Mr.Robin Car rental bill 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Patap ji, 

  

Please note. 

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 6:55:34 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mr.Robin Car rental bill  

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Hi Ameet, 

  

Please submit bill in SAFAL, manual bill submission has been stopped from 1 st of Apr 24.  

  

  

Regards, 

Parag Pandey 

  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: 16 April 2024 09:10 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

  

  

  




